1 Hilton
l On Level 25, Suite 1,
135 King Street

Sydney, NSW, 2000

23 May 2023

Boston Global

Level 29, 259 George Street

Sydney NSW 2000

For the attention of: Jason Shepherd, Boston Global

Dear Jason,

Hilton Gardenn Sydney, Kingswood (“Management Agreement”)

Hilton is aware and has been actively involved in the design of the hotel and loading dock. We are confident we can

deliver a high level of service and manage the loading dock at the hotel in Somerset Street, Kingswood using a
small rigid vehicle as shown in the development application (DA22_0326).

Yours faithfully,

g7 =
Tarek Adasi

Design & Projects Australasia
Hilton Worldwide Manage Limited

cc: Project file
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